2600 NW College Way
Bend, OR 97703

' CENTRAL OREGON P.541.383.7700

community college cocc.edu

College Affairs Committee
Friday, March 8, 2024
10:00 - 11:30am

Virtual Zoom Meeting
Click the following link to attend via Zoom:
https://cocc.zoom.us/j/99550135827
Dial up: 669-444-9171 | Meeting ID: 995 5013 5827

1. Old Business
a. Review minutes from February 9, 2024 meeting — Josh Evans
b. Discussion Item: Generative Artificial Intelligence in Higher Education —

Annemarie Hamlin

2. New Business
a. Proposal to Increase HHPA Course Fees for Mt. Bachelor Access, 1%t Reading —

Shannon Waller and Tony Russell
b. Proposal for Inclusive Course Fees — 1%t Reading, Frank Payne

3. Confidential Business (Committee Members Only)
a. Discussion Item: Bart Queary Lifetime Achievement Award Nominations —

Josh Evans

Next Meeting: Friday, April 12, 2024, 10:00 — 11:30 a.m. via Zoom


https://cocc.zoom.us/j/99550135827

(-

College Affairs Committee

Date: February 9, 2023
10:00 — 11:30am
Location: Zoom meeting

Attending Absent Guests
Kara Rutherford, Chair Tracey Crockett Alan Nunes
Allison Dickerson Laurie Chesley, COCC President | Annemarie Hamlin
Joshua Evans Steve Broadbent

Tim Peterson

Nicholas Recktenwald
Mal Sotelo

Sara Henson

Erin Foote Morgan

Kyle Matthews, Recorder

Meeting called to order at 10:00 am.

1. Old Business
a. Minutes from December 8, 2023* — Kara Rutherford
Motion to approve meeting minutes from the December 8, 2023 meeting.
Motion made by Josh Evans.
M Motion passed unanimously by all members present.

b. Proposal to increase LMT 100 level course fees starting Fall 2024, 2" Reading — Alan Nunes

e Nunes explained that when he brought this proposal to Instructional Dean Julie Downing, she
said thatshe and Shannon Waller had already submitted that proposal to cover all of the Allied
Health'programs’ increased fees a few.years ago. He wanted to make sure the Licensed Massage
Therapy (LMT) program was included because there was some discrepancy. He discovered that
LMT was notincluded and needed to be presented to the College Affairs Committee (CAC) for
approyal.

o Rutherfordrecalled the Allied Health proposal that Nunes had referenced, but did not
have the minutes readily available. She recommended moving forward to approve this
proposal, but asked Nunes to explain the fees.

e Nunes explained that students usually complete the LMT program in four terms, receive their
certificate, then take the national licensing exam. Over time, certain agencies have raised their
fees, which has required COCC to do the same. LMT students are currently charged licensing
fees at $17.00 per credit during their second through fourth term, totaling at $527.00, which is
used to pay for their national exam fee and state licensing fee. The Oregon State Board of
Massage Therapists has raised their fee from $50-100 to $100-200. The Federation of State
Massage Therapy Boards’ Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination fee has also increased
by about $50.00. This means that the new total cost of a student to take their national exam
would range from $550.25 to $650.25.

o Nunes explained that the sliding scale is due to the Oregon State Board’s requirement of
renewing your license depending on your birthdate. Most LMT students will want to get

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 9

*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



©

College Affairs Committee

their license as soon as they graduate from COCC, so they will take their national exam
based on when they graduate. However, your Oregon license would expir€ on your
birthday, so you are only required to pay $100.00 for your first year if it would expire
sooner than 365 days. Anyone who falls within the one-to-two-yearwindow would be
charged $200.00.

Nunes’ proposal was to increase the $17.00 per credit fee t0.521.00 per credit in order
to meet this need. This fee was implemented to allow students to not have to worry
about saving money after completing their certificate in order to not only pay their
exam fees, but to make the trip from Central Oregon to Salem, Portland or Eugene
where the exam takes place. The LMT program has seen a significant increase in pass
rates since implementing this fee because it enables students to take their national
exam as soon as they graduate from COCC.

Nunes explained that attrition tends to happen in,the first term of the program, so he
did not like charging this fee to students who wouldnot benefit from it, which is why
they do not start paying until their second term.

Dickerson commented that she wishédwother programs at COCC would do this.

e}

Nunes commented that LMT studentsilike this fee because they understand it is for
something they would be paying for either way. It places their money in a savings
account so they do not need to worry about'it when they are ready for their exam and
they are able to start working in the massage field as soon as possible.

From a student’s perspective, Sotelo found this fee to be justified in light of inflation. They asked
whether students still needed\to travel to take their national exam.

O

Nunes reiterated that students will need to travel to Salem, Portland or Eugene to take
théir national exam, but this fee covers the cost of registering to take the exam. He
noted that he hasbeen trying for years to convince the powers that be to allow an exam
to be hosted in Central Oregon.

Rutherford asked if éxam fees are expected to increase in the near future.

O

O

Nunes observed that the fees tend to increase every five years, but they are never
significantincreases.

Rutherford noted the amendment of a cap of 20% increase before having to come back
to the CAC for approval. She asked for the CAC’s thoughts on this amendment.

No one had any questions or comments.

Motion to approve 2" reading of Proposal to increase LMT 100 level course fees starting Fall

2024.

Motion made by Josh Evans, seconded by Mal Sotelo.

V< Motion passed by five CAC members.
Nick Recktenwald abstained. There were no objections.

2. New Business

a. Discussion Item: Student Evaluations: Inappropriate Comments — Sara Henson

Henson explained that in Spring 2021 when she was Chair of the Faculty Senate, they had
discussed students’ comments, specifically comments toward a faculty member that had

nothing to do with their ability to teach. Instead, the student commented on a part of the

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



©

College Affairs Committee

instructor’s protected class (ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, etc.), which could be
construed as offensive. A proposal was brought forth to the Faculty Senate to allow faculty
members to request for such comments to be removed from their permanent faculty files. The
intention was to prevent faculty members from having to routinely see these comments in their
files and to prevent such comments from being part of consideration for.a promotion or tenure.
The proposed policy passed through two readings in the Faculty Senaté along with,insights and
approval from Human Resources and the Vice President of Instruction (VPI).
Two weeks ago, Henson was contacted by a faculty member who received a similar.comment
from a student and asked if this policy was still valid as they couldnot find it in the General
Policy Manual (GPM). Henson could not find the policy in the GMP either. The only place'she
could find any record if this policy was on her pin drive: After asking others who had been
involved with this policy, Henson suspected that there had been some.confusion that led to the
policy not being added to the GPM. She wondered whether it had ever been brought before the
CAC and asked Matthews to check their records. Matthews found that the policy had passed its
second reading from the CAC in the minutes from theirJune:3;2022 meeting. A copy of the
minutes from that meeting, as well as a document from the Faculty Senate explaining the policy,
were included in the CAC’s February 9;2024 meeting packet.'Henson suspected that the
confusion came from the fact thatthe VPl who approved this policy retired not long after, and
the Director of Human Resources had resigned around this time. The people that Henson has
since consulted have disagreed on whether the minutes she,presented were enough evidence
that the proposed policy had received final approval, so she was presenting it to the CAC for
their confirmation. Not only would doing so allow a current faculty member to request for an
inappropriate comment to’be removed from their file, but to ensure it is added to the GPM as
soon as possible. She also pointed out that the document from the Faculty Senate mentioned
that the proposal had a lot of nuances and they had suggested moving to approve the policy and
discuss amendments at a later date, so Henson wanted to give the CAC the opportunity to
discussfpossible amendments.
Sotelo asked for Henson to explain how theistudent comments worked. Were they part of the
survey that'students@are required to complete at the end of a course?
o Henson confirmed this.
Evans asked if Henson could clarify that this proposed policy was approved in June 2022 and was
never added to the GPM.
o Henson confirmed this.
o Rutherford added that Henson had also spoken with Human Resources and they were
comfartable with adding the policy to the GPM. However, she also wanted to bring it
before the CAC to remind them that their predecessors had approved it in 2022.
o Henson added that she was open to further discussion of the policy of anyone on the
CAChad a strong objection.
o Evansand Recktenwald expressed their support for this policy.
0,4 Henson added that this policy is also being discussed in the Faculty Senate.
o Recktenwald said that the Faculty Senate’s work on this policy aligns with that of the
CAC and felt it was important to have this policy in the GPM.
Peterson asked why the proposed policy required that the affected faculty person submit their
request to remove a comment within three working weeks.

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



©

College Affairs Committee

o Henson believed this was requested by Human Resources to allow them to better
manage the potential workload. She suspected it also had to do with COCE’s
expectation of faculty to review their evaluations as they are received,as well as their
respective deans and department chairs.

o Peterson explained that he felt that three weeks was a short amount of.time for
department chairs to review comments for all of the faculty mémbers under their
supervision.

o Henson reminded the CAC that faculty reviews can now.be accessed via Canvas,so
faculty members and their respective chairs can see their reviews simultaneously, as
opposed to an administrative assistant printing them out and delivering them. She
added that the responsibility of this policy lies with the individual faculty member,
rather than the chair, because the faculty member would be requesting permission from
their chair to remove the comment.

o While Peterson agreed with Henson, he felt'it would be a good idea if the chair would
be able to remove a comment they deemed inappropriate if the faculty member did not
notice it.

o Henson concurred and said she did not understand the reasoning for any limitations in
this policy. She added thatimany faculty members do not even bother to read their
comments because they receive so many inappropriate comments. They would claim it
is traumatizing to read.

Rutherford felt it was appropriate to add this policy'to the GPM.

b. Discussion Item: Generative-Artificial Intelligence (GenAl) — Annemarie Hamlin

Hamlin explained that the rise,in popularity of Al tools like ChatGPT in the past 18 months has
driven concerns about academic integrity. She was glad that faculty at COCC are having these
important.conversations and has been working to help them navigate these new territories. She
felt it was also important for COCC and all institutions to ask how GenAl will change how people
do their jobs beyond theclassroom. What.are our responsibilities to our students and members
of the community? She was excitedabout the opportunities presented by this new technology
and wanted COCC to make the most of it. In light of the college’s Mission and Strategic Plan, she
felt it.aligns with “empowering students and engaging communities through high quality of
equitablerand accessible lifelong education,” as well as all of COCC’s other Strategic Plan goals.
Her reasoning for bringing this before the CAC came from her desire for COCC to become a
leader in creative, innovative and responsible use of GenAl. She proposed creating a collegewide
strategy to address workplace and academic needs related to Al and believed the CAC was the
appropriate place from which this could originate. She had discussed this over the past few
months with the Senior Leadership Team and more recently with President Chesley.

o Therise in GenAl is changing how educators work and teach and how students learn.
Mahy of Hamlin’s colleagues are already using GenAl for basic work functions including
writing memos and interview questions, developing assighments, and summarizing long
documents they need to understand quickly. She was also proud of faculty members
who have explored how to create assignments that help students develop the critical
thinking skills that they need while using Al tools. A guest speaker had talked about Al
this past fall and another will meet with faculty in the spring. CBIPD recently invited a
guest speaker and will invite more later this year. We are still learning the impacts of
GenAl on the world around us, including the environment and individuals. It can impact

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



©

College Affairs Committee

our work in helpful ways as well as harmful ways. GenAl also has limitations and faults.
An example is hallucinations, which is when Al generates false informationfor sources.
Another is embedded biases, which is generated from human biases and can be both
explicit and implicit. And while gen Al can in some ways make our work easier, it can
also increase expectations for output, which is why Hamlin was concerned about the
capacity of COCC’s faculty and staff and the college’s stated commitment to work-life
balance.
Hamlin shared the following proposal with the CAC: That College Affairs develop an'Al strategy
that includes policies and practices for COCC that foster of a culture of informed and responsible
experimentation and innovation using GenAl tools. Such policies and practices should take into
account ethical and legal concerns, equity and fairness; as well as environmental, economic, and
human sustainability. Policies should also consider how the institutionwill train its staff to use
GenAl tools in a continuous learning and improvement.environmentt Some things to keep in
mind:
o All aspects of the institution may be affected by GenAl‘policies and practices, so multiple
perspectives are needed, including those of students.
o Such a policy may have multiple audiences (internal and external to the college).
o A policy should be serious @bout identifying and addressing poetential biases in GenAl
systems.
o A policy should enable innovation and expect responsible use.
o All parts of the institution may not need the same policiesrand practices.
o Our policies and practices will need to evolve along with'GenAl tools.
= This'wouldibe an ongoing practice.
o A policy needs to consider privacy concerns as well as intellectual property rights.
o Training in GenAl principles and tools should be part of our institutional practice, just as
aré policies on FERPA, data use, and others.
Hamlin‘acknowledged that the above list is not exhaustive and that everyone may have some-
thing to add. Additional items we should consider include:
o How industries and professions for which we are training students either are or will be
using Al.
o mAddressing Al use in our curriculum so that we are preparing our students to use it in
theiway that their industries would be.
o How GenAl can‘helpus meet increased ADA legal requirements.
o Ongoingattention to academic integrity.
Evans said this was the first time he had heard GenAl discussed in the context of how it works in
the day-to-day functions of an institution. Before, the question he usually heard was, “What are
our students doing with GenAl and how can we prevent them from using it instead of doing the
work themselves?” He has heard his students say they would use Al to write a report for one of
his classes'and did not know how to respond.
Henson said she has been teaching her students how to use Al since the previous Winter term.
Her students have been learning how to use Al to write prompts in four different modalities,
then write prompts without Al and see how they compare as an exercise in information literacy.
She supported students learning how to use Al appropriately, affectively and efficiently. She
pointed out that Al is the latest in a series of technological advancements that have impacted
the workforce and she assumed more advancements are coming. She was curious why Al was

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



(-

College Affairs Committee

being singled out, rather than forming a broader technology strategy in anticipation of other
advancements.

O

Hamlin said that Al’'s newness and ever presence in publications on how higher
education is dealing with it are the primary reasons for this focus. Alds also a popular
topic in the business world and how it can change things. Hamlindas observed gen Al as
something that will significantly change how we work, not to say that other technologies
won’t do the same. Gen Al is now widely available without.training and guidance, so
COCC should consider how to harness its power responsibly."How do we teach our
students how to use Al responsibly and effectively asithey prepare to enter a workforce
that will only be using it more as it continues to develop? Hamlin was also open to the
idea of broadening COCC's scope to other advancements in technology.

e Sotelo asked if there was a plan to discuss intellectual property (IP) rights and biases within Al
systems. They pointed out that Al compiles existing work and combines it to create output,
whether the result is a graphic or a body of text. They feltit would be important for students to
learn about people’s IP rights, as well as biases that can'be fouhd within the results.

O

Hamlin concurred, adding that more information has been coming out daily about what
can be done about these sorts,of issues, so COCC should pay attention to that.

e Foote Morgan asked what the process for thinking through sucha large policy might look like.
Would there be training for the CAC onthese matters?

O

Hamlin said the CAC would need to concurthat thisiproject should be carried out. They
would then decide whether the they should address the issue as a committee or assign
one of COCC’s workgroups to carry out the following tasks:
= Conduct research on GenAl and related issues.
= _Define the scope of the group’s work as deemed appropriate.
m  Seek out training to better understand the subject matter.
= Determine whether COCC’s policies adequately address GenAl-related issues or
if they should be revised.
= Periodically discuss as a group,what policies and trainings need to be available
to the college as a whole.

e Peterson asked if there had been any consideration of involving the Technology Advisory
Committee (TAC) on this project.

(e]

Hamlin said'it did not come up in conversation and she did not know the broad
representation of the TAC. The CAC was suggested because it covers all aspects of COCC.
GenAl was seen as a collegewide matter, not just a technology matter.

Broadbent explained that the CAC approved the motion to dissolve the TAC on May 12,
2023. In lieu of a formal committee, the CAC approved G-21-1 Information Technology
Governance, which says that the Chief Information Officer and ITS “will collaborate with
other college stakeholders to prioritize technology initiatives across campus.” ITS hosted
the first COCC Technology Forum on January 22, 2024, inviting key stakeholders and
other interested participants to strengthen collaboration on college technology. During
the forum, Michele DeSilva provided a brief update on Al, but she did not raise policy
guestions that Hamlin had presented during this meeting.**

e Dickerson understood how it could be seen as a collegewide issue and agreed with Evans that,
while she had been hearing about various staff members using GenAl, she did not know enough
about it to feel comfortable being part of a committee that would set such policies in place with-

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



College Affairs Committee

out additional training on the subject. She had a conservative view of Al and concurred with
Sotelo’s points on IP rights and biases. She preferred another committee or workgroup to make
suggestions for the CAC to review.

Hamlin shared a link in the Zoom meeting’s chat from Educase Review on developing campus-
wide approaches to GenAl policies. She also shared a link to an article from the\Russell Group,
an organization in the UK, on how several universities collectively decided what principles they
should operate under in regards to Al.

o https://er.educause.edu/articles/2023/12/cross-campus-approaches-to-building-a-
generative-ai-policy

o https://russellgroup.ac.uk/news/new-principles-on-use-of-ai-in-education/

o Recktenwald liked the idea of starting with establishing principles around Al. While he
agreed this was needed, he was concerned that working with Abhwould undermine the
college’s workforce development mission. He observed thatithe management class in
the United States was very excited about Al'while,the labor class was very concerned,
noting what was happening in Silicon Valley. He felt that Al can make higher educators’
work more effective or it could be exploited against the workforce. He expressed desire
for a committee that wrestlesswith these questions and has a strong commitment to
workforce development without ignoring a clear catalystin society.

o Hamlin referenced the article she shared from the Russell Groupyand noted how some
of their established principles addressed Recktenwald’s concerns. She concurred with
his point that workers are concerned that Al might replaceithem as opposed to helping
them do their jobs. She recently attended a conference with a panel on Al and one of
the expertssaid that they are often asked whether Al might take someone’s job. Their
usual response is, “you, probably are not going to lose your job to Al, but you may well
loseyour job to someone who knows how to use Al.” This seemed to be the emphasis of
thé room; to get our students Al literate and job ready for whatever field they might be
entering.

o Henson expressed concern that theyprinciples referenced in the Russell Group’s article
are too narrow, reiterating her point that Al is only the latest in technological
advancements available to the public. COCC already has policies that address many of
the issues that Hamlin had mentioned. She suggested broadening the language, asking
how COCC can help its students become digitally literate with a variety of tools,
including Al. This could be more relevant long-term as technology continues to evolve.
Henson felt the focus on Al was too reactionary.

o Hamlin reiterated that she was open to broadening the focus of the group if that is what
they decide to do.

Foote Morgan/suggested that she could discuss with her fellow members of COCC’s Board of
Directors whether they could create a policy that provides collegewide protection for every
employee’s work in light of Al implementation.

0.« Hamlin added that COCC would want to use its shared governance approach to get as
many people involved in the conversation as possible. She was open to the possibility of
such a policy coming before the Board as Foote Morgan suggested.

Recktenwald reiterated a comment from Evans in the Zoom meeting chat, suggesting they start
with a community event where COCC could invite all broad-based stakeholders to discuss GenAl
use in higher education before forming a workgroup.

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.


https://er.educause.edu/articles/2023/12/cross-campus-approaches-to-building-a-generative-ai-policy
https://er.educause.edu/articles/2023/12/cross-campus-approaches-to-building-a-generative-ai-policy
https://russellgroup.ac.uk/news/new-principles-on-use-of-ai-in-education/

©

College Affairs Committee

o Hamlin concurred that broad representation from the community would be important.

o Evans added that it would be helpful for people who are not fully on board with GenAl
but are willing to learn more about it. He would be more open to it if he'’knew how his
colleagues were using it in their work. He also expressed his appreciation for the
principles established by the Russell Group, especially for maintaifing academic
integrity.

o Dickerson concurred, adding that it should go beyond académic integrity andiinto
support staff integrity as well. She also liked the idea of creating an informal event
where people can discuss how they are using it in their work, especially students like
Sotelo.

o Sotelo said that most of the students they talk with enjoy discussing Al both inside and
outside of the classroom. However, Sotelo was concerned about.how artists are taken
advantage of when their work is used without their permission, as well as the biases in
the system. On the positive side, Sotelo has 'used'GenAl to help them break apart
scholarship prompts when they have trouble formatting their ideas into a thesis. They
offered to discuss Al further with anyone who was interested after the meeting.

o Hamlin asked the CAC if theyawould be willing to endarse/sponsor an open forum on
GenAl.

=  Evans and Recktenwald confirmed.

= Hamlin added that, having discussed this with her counterparts at other
community colleges, many of themthave hosted similar forums and she knew of
two that had formed task forcesto further study GenAl. None of them formed
new policies right away, but instead followed similar procedures that the CAC
had discussed.

e Rutherford said that taking on a project like this does not guarantee any specific outcome. Part
of the process is coming up with ideas and presenting them to other parties. She asked if anyone
had thoughts on placing awote to accept this project.

o Peterson suggested forming a task-force.

o Rutherford concurred with the idea that a topic of this size would require one.

o Evans'noted that there was a faculty group that was investigating Al and its use in the
classroom, but it was led by a faculty member who is no longer with COCC. He
suggested reaching out to members of this group to ask if they wanted to participate.

o Hamlin had spoken with DeSilva who had taken over leadership of that group for Justin
Jory. They were trying to form a panel of experts for an event during the Winter term,
but they could not find enough people. They are now arranging a workshop for faculty
in the Spring term. Hamlin recommended reaching out to DeSilva to discuss this further.

e Dickerson pointed out that new incoming CAC members would need to be informed about this
ongoing project.

o Hamlin said she would leave this project to the CAC and offered to return if they requested
more information on the subject.

e Rutherford summarized that the CAC would further examine Hamlin’s proposal and discuss at
their next meeting what to do next.

o Hamlin offered to modify her proposal based on what was discussed in this meeting.

Motion to adjourn the meeting.
Motion made by Allison Dickerson, seconded by Mal Sotelo.
2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 9

*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



\

College Affairs Committee

M Motion passed unanimously by all members present.

NEXT MEETING: Friday, March 8, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. via Zoom

2.9.24 CAC Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 9
*The January 9, 2024 meeting was cancelled due to the first week of term and a lack of discussion items.
**Comments submitted via email after the meeting adjourned.



College Affairs Committee

Presentation/Proposal Form

HHPA - Mt Bachelor Fees
(Snowboarding I, II, and 111/ Alpine Skiing | and II)

Name:Frank Payne Date: 03/01/2024

Department: Bookstore

Contact Information: fpayne@cocc.edu

/7
0.0

Complete Items 1-8 to the best of your ability (see Instructions form for reference).

If an item listed is not relevant to your specific presentation to College Affairs, please mark
it N/A.

% E-mail the completed checklist to the College Affairs committee support specialist by the
specified deadline.

/7
0.0

1. PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL ABSTRACT (150-250 words)

We are once again bringing back winter courses at Mt Bachelor which have been on a bit
of a hiatus. After a lot of discussion we felt the best way moving forward is to attach Mt
Bachelor fees as a course fee to allow students to use financial aid to cover the expense.
For the 2024/25 season, Mt Bachelor will be charging $440 for rentals, lifts, and other
required expenses for the term.

2.TYPE OF PRESENTATION /PROPOSAL

[ ] Information Item (requires approval of CA Chair)
[-] Action Item
[ ] Information and committee feedback
[ ] Procedure—revision (Attach current procedure with proposed changes highlighted using
track changes.)

[ ] Procedure—new (Attach proposed procedure separately.)

[ ] Identify suggested location in General Procedures Manual:

Revised CA Presentation Checklist-writable Updated 9/17/2018
Page 1 of 3



[] Policy—revision (Attach current policy with proposed changes illustrated with track
changes)

[ ] Policy—new (Attach proposed policy separately.)
[ ] Identify suggested location in General Policy Manual:
course fee

[ ] Other:

3. BUDGET IMPACT

BA 177 - $135.00 Course Fee HS 260 - $85.00 Course Fee
BA 178 - $45.00 Course Fee PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee
CIS 120, 125A & 131 - $129.99 Course Fee PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
ES 211 - $22.98 Course Fee (For two books) PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee

HST 201 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $44.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now three Books Total)
HST 203 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee (For two Books)

4. INSTRUCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS/IMPACTS

N/A

5.0PERATIONAL IMPACT

N/A

Revised CA Presentation Checklist-writable Updated 9/17/2018

Page 2 of 3



6. STUDENT IMPACT

BA 177 - $135.00 Course Fee PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee
BA 178 - $45.00 Course Fee PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
CIS 120, 125A & 131 - $129.99 Course Fee PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee

ES 211 - $22.98 Course Fee (For two books)

HST 201 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $94.00: adding $44.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now three Books Total)
HST 203 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee (For two Books)

HS 260 - $85.00 Course Fee

7. ANTICIPATED IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE
Fall 2024

8. MOTION TO BE RECOMMENDED

Recommend an increase of course fees of $440 for the following courses:

HHPA 170 Snowboarding |

HHPA 171 Snowboarding Il

HHPA 172 Snowboarding Freestyle
HHPA 178 Ski Alpine |

HHPA 179 Ski Alpine Il

Also recommend that if in the future, any third party (Mt Bachelor) increase their fees, that
the HHP department be able to automatically adjust the fees accordingly without having to
come to College Affairs Committee for approval.

Revised CA Presentation Checklist-writable Updated 10/10/2018
Page 3 of 3



College Affairs Committee

Presentation/Proposal Form

Inclusive Access Course Fees

Name: Frank Payne Date: 03/01/2024
Department: Bookstore

Contact Information: fpayne@cocc.edu

X3

S

Complete Items 1-9 to the best of your ability (see Instructions form for reference).

If an item is not relevant to your specific presentation/proposal, please mark it N/A.

E-mail the completed Presentation/Proposal Form to the College Affairs chair and committee
support specialist no later than 5 pm the Friday prior to the scheduled College Affairs meeting.

X3

S

/7
0.0

1.PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL ABSTRACT (no more than 250 words)

Similarly to what has already been approved in previous terms, this proposal is to offer instructor approved course materials through Inclusive
Access beginning Fall 2024 term for the courses listed below. Rather than purchasing textbooks directly, students would pay a course fee and
their course materials would be delivered through Canvas on the first day of class.

Using Inclusive Access reduces textbook costs for students and allows students who can afford courses, but do not have access to bookstore
credit, to have their course materials available on the first day of their classes. Inclusive Access also saves the college money, since using
Inclusive Access removes the need for physical course material adoptions, so the college does not need to pay for shipping for orders or returns.

The College pays the publisher for the digital materials delivered via the course fees collected, which is based on enroliment in each class.

2.TYPE OF PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL
[] Information Item and/or Committee Feedback (requires approval of CA Chair)
|E| Action Item:

[ Procedure/Policy — typographical correction and/or federal/state mandate update (Attach
current procedure/policy with proposed changes highlighted using track changes.)

[] Procedure/Policy — revision (Attach current procedure/policy with proposed changes
highlighted using track changes.)

. Procedure/Policy — new (Attach proposed procedure/policy separately.)

[] 1dentify suggested location in manual:

[=] Course Fee — If applicable, identify a suggested cap for the course fee (for example, a percentage or
"increase to not exceed $X"):

[] other:

CA Presentation/Proposal Form, Updated 05/12/2023 Page 1


https://www.cocc.edu/committees/college-affairs/files/ca.presentation.proposal.form.instructions.1-23.pdf

3. BUDGET IMPACT

BA 177 - $135.00 Course Fee HS 260 - $85.00 Course Fee
BA 178 - $45.00 Course Fee PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee
CIS 120, 125A & 131 - $129.99 Course Fee PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
ES 211 - $22.98 Course Fee (For two books) PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee

HST 201 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $44.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now three Books Total)
HST 203 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee (For two Books)

4.IMPACTED DEPARTMENTS AND/OR PROGRAMS

List impacted departments/programs, describe the impact, and identify steps taken to communicate the impact(s)

N/A

5. INSTRUCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS/IMPACTS

N/A

6. OPERATIONAL IMPACT

N/A

CA Presentation/Proposal Form, Updated 05/12/2023

Page 2



7. STUDENT IMPACT

BA 177 - $135.00 Course Fee PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee
BA 178 - $45.00 Course Fee PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
CIS 120, 125A & 131 - $129.99 Course Fee PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee

ES 211 - $22.98 Course Fee (For two books)

HST 201 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $94.00: adding $44.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now three Books Total)
HST 203 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee (For two Books)

HS 260 - $85.00 Course Fee

8. ANTICIPATED IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE

Fall 2024

9. MOTION TO BE RECOMMENDED

Approval of recommended course fees.

Allow for up to 20% increase to individual course fees each year without approval.

CA Presentation/Proposal Form, Updated 05/12/2023 Page 3



	02b - IA Proposal Fall 2024.pdf
	2.TYPE OF PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL

	02a - HHPA Program Fee Increase Mt Bachelor.pdf
	1. PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL ABSTRACT (150–250 words)
	2. TYPE OF PRESENTATION/PROPOSAL
	3. BUDGET IMPACT
	4.  INSTRUCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS/IMPACTS
	5. OPERATIONAL IMPACT
	6.  STUDENT IMPACT
	7.  ANTICIPATED IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE
	8. MOTION TO BE RECOMMENDED


	College Affairs Committee PresentationProposal Form Add Title Here: Inclusive Access Course Fees
	Procedure typo revision Attach current procedure with proposed changes highlighted using: Off
	GPM suggestion: 
	Presentation/Proposal Abstract: Similarly to what has already been approved in previous terms, this proposal is to offer instructor approved course materials through Inclusive Access beginning Fall 2024 term for the courses listed below. Rather than purchasing textbooks directly, students would pay a course fee and their course materials would be delivered through Canvas on the first day of class. 
 
Using Inclusive Access reduces textbook costs for students and allows students who can afford courses, but do not have access to bookstore credit, to have their course materials available on the first day of their classes. Inclusive Access also saves the college money, since using Inclusive Access removes the need for physical course material adoptions, so the college does not need to pay for shipping for orders or returns.
 
The College pays the publisher for the digital materials delivered via the course fees collected, which is based on enrollment in each class. 
	Information and committee feeback: Off
	Course Fee: Yes
	Course Fee Cap: 
	Other defined: 
	Procedure/Policyrevision: Off
	Impacted Departments and/or Programs: N/A
 
 
	Anticipated Implementation Timeline: Fall 2024
	Motion to Be Recommended: Approval of recommended course fees.
 
Allow for up to 20% increase to individual course fees each year without approval.
	CollegePresentation/Proposal:                        HHPA - Mt Bachelor Fees 

        (Snowboarding I, II, and III/ Alpine Skiing I and II)
	Name: Frank Payne
	Date: 03/01/2024
	Department: Bookstore
	Contact Information: fpayne@cocc.edu
	Information Item requires approval of CA Chair: Off
	Action Item: On
	Information and committee feedback: Off
	Procedurerevision Attach current procedure with proposed changes highlighted using: Off
	Procedurenew Attach proposed procedure separately: Off
	Identify suggested location in General Procedures Manual: Off
	Abstract: We are once again bringing back winter courses at Mt Bachelor which have been on a bit of a hiatus. After a lot of discussion we felt the best way moving forward is to attach Mt Bachelor fees as a course fee to allow students to use financial aid to cover the expense. For the 2024/25 season, Mt Bachelor will be charging $440 for rentals, lifts, and other required expenses for the term. 
	Policyrevision Attach current policy with proposed changes illustrated with track: Off
	Policynew Attach proposed policy separately: Off
	Other: Off
	Identify suggested location in General Policy Manual: Off
	Location: 
	Other Item: course fee
	Budget Impact: BA 177   -  $135.00 Course Fee                                     HS 260   - $85.00 Course Fee
BA 178   -  $45.00 Course Fee                                       PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee 
CIS 120, 125A & 131 -  $129.99 Course Fee                 PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
ES 211   -  $22.98 Course Fee  (For two books)            PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee
HST 201 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00  (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $44.00+ existing course fee of $50.00  (Now three Books Total) 
HST 203 - $22.00+ existing course fee of $50.00  (Now two Books Total) 
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee  (For two Books)
	Instructional Requirements/Impacts: N/A
	Operational Impact: N/A
	Student Impact: BA 177   -  $135.00 Course Fee                                 PSY 215 - $80.00 Course Fee
BA 178   -  $45.00 Course Fee                                   PSY 228 - $60.00 Course Fee
CIS 120, 125A & 131 -  $129.99 Course Fee             PSY 233 - $37.00 Course Fee
ES 211   -  $22.98 Course Fee  (For two books)
HST 201 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now two Books Total)
HST 202 - $94.00: adding $44.00 to existing course fee of $50.00 (Now three Books Total) 
HST 203 - $72.00: adding $22.00 to existing course fee of $50.00  (Now two Books Total) 
HST 206 - $30.00 Course Fee  (For two Books)
HS 260   - $85.00 Course Fee 
	Implementation Timeline: Fall 2024
	Motion: Recommend an increase of course fees of $440 for the following courses:



HHPA 170 Snowboarding I

HHPA 171 Snowboarding II

HHPA 172 Snowboarding Freestyle

HHPA 178 Ski Alpine I

HHPA 179 Ski Alpine II



Also recommend that if in the future, any third party (Mt Bachelor)  increase their fees, that the HHP department be able to automatically adjust the fees accordingly without having to come to College Affairs Committee for approval. 


